INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED, INDORE



EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

Invitation for Expression of Interest for Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore

Disclaimer

The information contained in this Expression of Interest (EOI) or subsequently provided to Applicants, whether verbally or in documentary or any other form by or on behalf of the Indore Smart City Development Limited ("the Authority") or any of its employees or advisers, shall be considered confidential and not to be reproduced / transmitted / adopted / displayed for any purpose whatsoever.

This EOI is one of the steps in the process of selection of an entity for the project of Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in whole or part of Indore City.

This EOI is not an agreement or an offer by the Authority to the Applicants or any other person. The purpose of this EOI is to provide interested parties with information that may be useful to them in the formulation of their Proposals pursuant to a specific Request ForProposal (RFP).

This EOI includes statements, which reflect various assumptions and assessments arrived at by the Authority in relation to the Project. It is not possible for the Authority, its employees or advisers to consider the objectives, technical expertise and particular needs of each Applicant who reads or uses this EOI. The assumptions, assessments, statements and information contained in this EOI, may not be complete, accurate, adequate or correct. Each Applicant should, therefore, conduct its own investigations and analysis and should check the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability and completeness of the assumptions, assessments and information contained in this EOI.

The information provided in this EOI is not intended to be an exhaustive account of statutory requirements and should not be regarded as a complete or authoritative statement of law. The Authority accepts no responsibility for the accuracy or otherwise for any interpretation or opinion on the law expressed herein.

The Authority, its employees and advisers make no representation or warranty and shall have no liability to any person including any Applicant under any law, statute, rules or regulations or tort, principles of restitution or unjust enrichment or otherwise for any loss, damages, cost or expense which may arise from or be incurred or suffered on account of anything contained in this EOI or otherwise, including the accuracy, adequacy, correctness, reliability or completeness of the EOI and any assessment, assumption, statement or information contained therein or deemed to form part of this EOI or arising in anyway in this subject.

The Authority, may in its absolute discretion, update, amend or supplement any information, objective, assessment or assumption contained in this EOI. Any such change would be communicated to the applicants by posting it on the website www.mpeproc.gov.in.

The issue of this EOI does not imply that the Authority is bound to select an Applicant for the project and the Authority reserves the right to terminate the process at any time without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

The Applicant shall bear all its costs associated with or relating to the participation in this process regardless of the conduct or outcome of the process.

Contents

PART I: GENERAL TERMS	<u>4</u>
NOTICE FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST	5
1. GOALS OF THIS EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI)	6
2. EOI ISSUING AUTHORITY	
3. KEY DATES AND EVENTS	7
4. AVAILABILITY OF EOI DOCUMENTS	7
5. PRESENTATION AND POC TIMELINES	7
6. EOI PROCESS	7
7. VENUE & DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF EOI	8
8. VENUE FOR CONDUCTING POC	8
9. DURATION FOR CONDUCTING POC	8
10. COST FOR CONDUCTING POC	8
PART II: SCOPE OF SERVICES	9
1. BACKGROUND	10
2. SCOPE OF WORK	
z. Scort of work	10
PART III: BIDDING TERMS & PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA	12
1. CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THIS EOI IS ISSUED	
2. RIGHTS TO THE CONTENT OF THE PROPOSAL	
3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING OF TERMS	
4. EVALUATION OF PREQUALIFICATION PROPOSAL	
5. LANGUAGE IN THE PROPOSAL	
6. PREQUALIFICATION CRITERIA	
7. RESPONSE REQUIREMENTS	
8. PREQUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS	17
PART IV: FORMS	18
FORM I: COVERING LETTER	19
FORM II: DETAILS OF THE ORGANISATION	
FORM III: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE ORGANISATION	
FORM IV: EXPERIENCE	
FORM V. UNDERTAKING OF BLACKLISTING	

	Expression of Interes
Part I: General Term	C
Part I. General Term	5

Date: 16.11.2016



INDORE SMART CITY DEVELOPMENT LTD.

107-109, Palika Plaza, Phase- II MTH Compound, Indore Ph no.0731-2535572, E-mail: Smartcityindore16@gmail.com

NIT No. 46/ISCDL/16-17

NOTICE FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST

Indore Smart City Development Ltd. (ISCDL) is an SPV formed by MP Urban Administration & Development Department & Indore Municipal Corporation for planning and implementation of Indore Smart City Project. Indore Smart City proposes several ICT based Smart Solutions providing various smart features/ Infrastructure in line with the Smart City Guidelines. Under this Mission, ISCDL invites Expression of Interest for "Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore (Smart Education Project).

Important dates for the expression of Interest are as under.

S.No.	Milestone Description	Milestone Date
1.	EOI Submission Date	30/11/2016
2.	Date(s) for Presentation of implementation methodology	05/12/2016 to 30/12/2016
3.	Date(s) for Implementation of 'Proof of Concept' and	05/12/2016 to 31/03/2017
	demonstration of functionalities/ applications	
4.	Date(s) for Technical Discussions/ Clarifications leading to	02/01/2017 to 06/01/2017
	Formulation of RFP	
5.	RFP Publication Date (Tentative)	10/01/2017

EOI document shall be available on website: www.imcindore.org
For Queries & Clarifications, send e-mail to smartcityindore16@gmail.com

Chief Executive Officer Indore Smart City Development Ltd.

1. GOALS OF THIS EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI)

The objective of this EOI is to solicit proposals from the interested applicants for participation in a bid process for selection of <u>"Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore"</u>.

- 1. Indore Smart City Proposal (SCP) has been selected to implement the Area-Based Development (ABD) and Pan-city proposals by Government of India (GoI) under Smart City Mission (SCM). Indore SCP proposes several ICT-based smart solutions in ABD and across pan-city providing various smart features / infrastructure in line with the SCM guidelines. "Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore (Smart Education project) is a project under the "Smart City Project".
- 2. ISCDL is interested in developing and upgrading the infrastructure of government schools in the City of Indore and introducing smart education system. As part of this endeavor, ISCDL intends to avail the services of interested, qualified firm(s) for developing multimedia content and hosting it on ISCDL's Command Control and Communication Centre (C4). In this connection, ISCDL invites Expression of Interest from eligible firms / entities for implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore.
- 3. Interested applicants are requested to submit their responses in the formats under 'Forms'. They may also provide documents in support of their approach, achievements / claims and compliance to eligibility criteria.

2. EOI ISSUING AUTHORITY

This Expression of Interest (EOI) for "Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore" is issued by:

Executive Director Indore Smart City Development Limited 107-109 Palika Plaza, Phase-II, MTH Compound, Indore (M.P) 452001

Tel: 0731-2535572; Email: smartcityindore16@gmail.com

3. KEY DATES AND EVENTS

The following table en lists important milestones and time lines for completion of bidding activities:

S.No.	Milestone Description	Milestone Date
1.	EOI Submission Date	30/11/2016
2.	Date(s) for Presentation of implementation	05/12/2016 to 30/12/2016
۷.	methodology	03/12/2010 to 30/12/2010
3.	Date(s) for Implementation of 'Proof of Concept'	05/12/2016 to 31/03/2017
J.	and demonstration of functionalities/ applications	03/12/2010 to 31/03/2017
4.	Date(s) for Formulation of RFP	02/01/2017 to 06/01/2017
5.	RFP Publication Date	10/01/2017

4. AVAILABILITY OF EOI DOCUMENTS

Available only <u>Online</u> on the website <u>www.mpeproc.gov.in</u> and EOI document shall also be available on IMC website: <u>www.imcindore.org</u>

The applicants are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, project requirements and other details in the EOI document. Failure to furnish complete information as mentioned in the EOI documents or submission of a proposal not substantially responsive to the EOI documents will be at the applicant's risk and may result in rejection of the proposal.

5. PRESENTATION AND PoC TIMELINES

Presentations and Proof of Concept shall be held on dates as mentioned in #3 above.

6. EOI PROCESS

- a. ISCDL will receive EOIs from solution providers ("applicant") who will participate in technical discussions with ISCDL, demonstrate their solutions/capabilities/ functionalities/ features through implementation of a 'Proof-of-Concept' (PoC). This PoC shall comprise a minimum of one smart solution in a selected School. The demonstration/ presentation should provide a representative solution various features/ aspects/ functionalities/ applications of the project.
- b. ISCDL shall facilitate one classroom in select Government Schools for implementation of PoC.
- c. Based on the learning's of the PoC, final specifications of the project will be drawn up for implementation in various Government Schools in Indore City. The applicants shall involve in formulation of technical specifications of various system components for long term sustainable implementation of the project, which shall be compiled in the RFP document.
- d. The applicants of EOI will be invited to submit their technical and financial proposals in response to the RFP document, in the method to be described in the RFP document. After technical and financial evaluations, in the method to be described in the RFP document, ISCDL will identify the successful bidder for implementation of the project.

- e. At the end of the PoC period, all facilities given to the applicants shall be terminated automatically.
- f. During the presentation as well as PoC as per 'Key Events and Tentative Dates', each applicant shall discuss their recommendation of solution(s) for Smart Education and also exhibit their technical approach, methodology and work plan.
- g. All the information provided by the applicants, like the names of the clients, contract values or any proprietary information etc. will be treated as confidential information.

7. VENUE & DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF EOI

Executive Director

Indore Smart City Development Limited

107-109 Palika Plaza, Phase-II, MTH Compound, Indore (M.P) 452001

Tel: 0731-2535572

Email: smartcityindore16@gmail.com

Date: As mentioned in #3: Key Dates and Events

8. VENUE FOR CONDUCTING PoC

Each applicant shall be assigned/ allocated one school for demonstrating activities under Proof of Concept (PoC).

9. DURATION FOR CONDUCTING PoC

Dates for conducting PoC are as shown in #3: Key Dates and Events, for conducting and demonstrating capabilities under Proof of Concept (PoC) at their assigned / allocated school.

10. COST FOR CONDUCTING PoC

The applicants shall bear 'ALL COSTS' in conducting the PoC, including, but not limited to:

- a. all cost of salaries and other employee compensation,
- b. all travel costs
- c. cost of materials, supplies, utilities and other services,
- d. premium for insurance, license fee for hardware/ software/ equipment etc.
- e. all franchise, excise and other similar taxes/ duties and all costs and fees incurred in order to obtain and maintain all Applicable Permits necessary during the PoC
- f. all repair, replacement and maintenance costs during the PoC with respect to hardware and software
- g. all cost in case of any force majeure event,
- h. any loss of revenue, and,
- i. all other expenditures required to be incurred under applicable Law or under Applicable Permits necessary for the PoC.

	Expression of Interest
Part II: Scope of Services	•
Part II. Scope of Services	3

1. BACKGROUND

Need for the Expression of Interest

The smart solution shall be a comprehensive solution designed to assist teachers in meeting their day to day challenges and enhancing student's academic performance with simple, meaningful and practical use of technology. The smart solution should aim to provide teachers with instant access to multimedia content and instruction materials, which should be mapped exactly to the specific curriculum guidelines to be used in the class. It should also enable the teachers to instantly assess and evaluate the learning achieved by their students in the class with innovative use of technology.

Smart solution should also help teachers to ensure that every child in the class is learning. It should also be efficient in maintaining student's interest and engagement in learning inside the classroom. Smart solution should be able to simplify the problems of teaching abstract curriculum concepts that are difficult for the student to understand, visualize or relate to through the multimedia modules.

2. SCOPE OF WORK

The following shall have to be established at the location of PoC.

- a. Hardware and Network setup and installation.
- b. Smart solution application with all Modules. Application Solution Components developed/ customized.

The scope shall also include

- a. Inspection of Government Schools.
- b. Requirement analysis/ space analysis.
- c. Suggesting Classroom design and layout
- d. Module design/course content
- e. Program development
- f. Software installation
- g. Integration of each module.

Applicant shall have to also demonstrate during the PoC that the module for final implementation in Government Schools has capability of adopting in each of the school and each of the class not limiting to above but to include the following.

- a. Has communication system with students and parents
- b. Reporting System/Evaluation System
- c. Attendance System

Technical Specifications

Integrated Portable Compact Unit for education for one class. Desired specifications of the hardware for smart class-rooms are as below.

List of Hardware	Specifications	Quantity
Computer System	1- Intel Chipset Motherboard with minimum core i5	1 No.
	Processor	
	2- Minimum 4GB RAM	
	3- Minimum 1TB HDD	
	4- Optical disc drive with both read & write capability	
Projection System &	Minimum DLP Technology & 59-300 inches (Size as	
Projection image size	per interactive white board)	
Display Technology	Minimum SVGA, Short Throw	
Resolution & Contrast	Minimum 800x600 & 18000:1	
Ratio		
Aspect Ratio	Minimum 4:3 native, 16:9 compatible	
Input/output	Minimum 6 USB Ports	
Audio	Internal amplifier with 30W audio output, option for	
	connecting external speaker	
With power backup	1 KVA line Interactive UPS with Battery back-up up	
	to 1 hour	
Smart Board	Form factor: Portable & surface independent	1 No.
	Interactive whiteboard system Interactive area: Up	
	to 90" diagonal IR/Optical tracking Simultaneous	
	touch point support.	

Note:

The requirements given in this Expression of Interest are indicative only and Authority will seek inputs from the pre-qualified applicants in further refining the requirements and all aspects of services before finalizing the Request for Proposal.

The Applicant has to ensure continuity and consistency during performance of the operations. The pre-qualified applicants, to whom the RFP will be released, will be provided with opportunity for due-diligence before the submission of their techno-commercial proposal during the RFP bid process.

Part III: Bidding Terms & Pre-Qualifica Criteria	
	ation
Criteria	ation

1. CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THIS EOI IS ISSUED

- i) This EoI is not an offer and is issued with no commitment. Authority reserves the right to withdraw the EoI and change or vary any part thereof at any stage if Authority determines that such action is in the best interest of the ISCDL. Authority also reserves the right to disqualify any applicant, should it be so necessary at any stage.
- ii) Short-listed applicants would be issued formal Request for Proposal inviting their technical and commercial bids at a later date.
- iii) Timing and sequence of events resulting from this EoI shall ultimately be determined by Authority.
- iv) No oral conversations or agreements with any official, agent, or employee of Authority shall affect or modify any terms of this EoI and any alleged oral agreement or arrangement made by a applicant with any department, agency, official or employee of Authority shall be superseded by the definitive agreement that results from this EoI process. Oral communications by Authority to applicants shall not be considered binding on Authority, nor shall any written materials provided by any person other than Authority.
- v) Neither the applicant nor any of the applicant's representatives shall have any claims whatsoever against Authority or any of their respective officials, agents, or employees arising out of, or relating to this EoI or these procedures.
- vi) Applicants who are found to canvass, influence or attempt to influence in any manner the qualification or selection process, including without limitation, by offering bribes or other illegal gratification, shall be disqualified from the process at any stage.
- vii) Each applicant shall submit only one Pre-qualification requirements proposal.

TERMS OF REFERENCE

- Smart Education project aims at bringing technology into the classroom through an
 exhaustive repository of world class digital modules or lessons, (consisting of 2D and
 3D animations, graphics, audio and video) on every subject, which the teacher could
 easily access and project in the classroom that would vividly exhibit and explain
 abstract and difficult concepts.
- 2. The applicant shall take, all what is required, into consideration while designing and implementing the smart education project. Any modifications to be done in the classroom for making the teaching/ learning experience via the smart class system should be suggested in the report after conducting the PoC, which is to be submitted to the authority.
- 3. The education modules/ lessons shall be developed as per the MP State Education Board syllabus. These shall be bilingual— English and Hindi. These may also be circulated to other parts of MP State with due permission of ISCDL as per the terms and conditions to be agreed upon at an appropriate time.
- 4. The learning content in the form of 2D/3D videos or animations shall be exhaustive with respect to Madhya Pradesh State Education Board. The animations shall be of

- high quality which easily explains complex phenomena such as cardio vascular functioning (Biology), chemical reactions (Chemistry), nuclear reactions (Physics), mathematical functions, etc.
- 5. The hardware and software components shall be operative on "plug and play" basis, without the need of any proprietary license.
- 6. The PoC for implementation of smart education project and training of teachers ("Immediate deliverables") must be completed within the specified duration. The presence of applicant's representative shall be for a minimum period of 3 working days (during school timings) to make teachers and student familiarize with the operation of the PoC system. After this, to test user-friendliness of the system, teachers and students may be allowed to operate the system on their own till the end of the PoC period during which the applicant's representative may be required to visit the PoC location to provide any clarification / guidance for about 2-3 days in a month, if support through telecommunication / e-mail is not feasible. For PoC, the applicant may use COTS/ third-party software/ hardware/ any other.
- 7. The smart solution should be such that it could be used in the offline mode (i.e. In the absence of internet).
- 8. The animations and other interactive content should be such that it assists the teaching learning process in an effective and simple manner. The modules should have pause, play, fast forward and rewind options. Movement from one module to other (e.g.: one chapter to another or from animation module to assessment module) should also be easy, quick and user friendly.
- 9. The client shall only provide the classroom and the service provider will have to undertake all the necessary activities to convert the classroom into a smart class, and restore the classroom in the original condition at the end of PoC.
- 10. The learning content should cover the following subjects:

Class	Subjects
XI &XII	English, Physics, Chemistry, Biology, Mathematics and Hindi
I to X	English, Hindi, Science, Mathematics & Social Sciences

11. The software and hardware of the applicant should be flexible in such a way that any additional multimedia content in the form of video, lectures, animations, pictures, 2D/3D videos and additional questions created by subject teachers could be added into the database via a pen-drive or external hard disk and used in an effective and simple manner.

2. RIGHTS TO THE CONTENT OF THE PROPOSAL

For all the proposals received before the last date and time of submission, the proposals and accompanying documentation of the Pre-Qualification proposal will become the property of Authority and will not be returned after opening of the pre-qualification proposals. Authority is not restricted in its rights to use or disclose any or all of the information contained in the proposal and can do so without compensation to the applicants. Authority shall not be bound by any language in the proposal indicating the confidentiality of the proposal or any other restriction on its use or disclosure.

3. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF UNDERSTANDING OF TERMS

By submitting a proposal, each applicant shall be deemed to acknowledged that it has carefully read all sections of this EoI, including all forms, schedules and annexure hereto, and has fully informed itself as to all existing conditions and limitations.

4. EVALUATION OF PREQUALIFICATION PROPOSAL

The applicant's Pre-Qualification Proposal in the EOI document will be evaluated as per the criteria specified in the EoI and adopting the pre-qualification evaluation methods mentioned in this EoI. The Applicants are required to submit all required documentation in support of the pre-qualification criteria specified (e.g. detailed project citations and completion certificates, client contact information for verification, profiles of project resources and all others) as required for evaluation.

5. LANGUAGE IN THE PROPOSAL

The proposal and all correspondence and documents shall be written in English.

6. PREQUALIFICATION CRITERIA

The invitation for EoI is open to all entities registered in India who meets prequalification criteria as specified below:

The Applicant should satisfy all of the criteria below on its own:

S.No.	Criteria	Specific Requirements	Documents Required
1.	Applicant Entity	Legal entities duly registered under the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, or public / semi-public entities which are financially autonomous.	Certificate(s) of incorporation.
		Entities registered under equivalent law/ act in foreign countries may participate. However, they will need to be registered in India, if selected for this project's implementation.	
2.	General Requirement	Having an experience of setting up smart class systems in at least 3 (three) schools in the last one year or executed similar nature and size of projects worth average annual 30 lakhs in the last three (3) years.	Self-attested certificates / registration/ copy of payment certificates/ documents to establish the requirement conditions.
3.	No Barring Certificate	Any entity which has been barred, by any public/ semi-public agency/ Central/ State/ Local Government, and the blacklist subsists as on the date of Application, would not be eligible, either individually or as member of a Consortium.	Undertaking by the authorized signatory as well as all members of consortium

Notes:

- **1.** In respect of the cited projects, the applicant should have been directly responsible for the implementation of the projects as a major participant and not merely a member of consortium.
- **2.** Only Project Citations completed/ started in the last 3 financial years will be considered for participation for PoC.
- **3.** Only applicants who have participated during the PoC process shall be allowed to participate in RFP process.

7. RESPONSE REQUIREMENTS

- i) The Response to the Pre-Qualification Requirements shall be prepared in accordance with the requirements specified in this EoI and in the format prescribed in this document for each of the above mentioned qualifying criteria as proof of having the minimum requirements.
- ii) Proposals must be direct, concise, and complete. All information not directly relevant to this EoI should be omitted.
- iii) In case of discrepancies between the information in the printed version and the contents of the online version, the online version of the pre-qualification proposal will prevail and will be considered for the purpose of evaluation.
- iv) The proposal should contain the copies of references and other documents as specified in the EoI.
- v) Authorizing the Applicant to sign/ execute the proposal as a binding document and also to execute all relevant agreements forming part of EoI shall be included.
- vi) Authority will not accept delivery of proposal in any manner other than that specified in this EoI. Proposal delivered in any other manner shall be treated as defective, invalid and rejected.

8. PREQUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

The Pre-Qualification Proposal should be submitted in the sealed envelope with the following documents.

1. Part I – Covering Letter and Board Resolution

- a. Covering Letter from the Applicant as per the format provided in Form I.
- b. Authorization to sign/ execute the proposal as a proposal document and also to execute all relevant agreements forming part of EoI.

2. Part II - Details of the Organization

- a. This part must include background of the applicant along with other details of the organization as per the format provided in the EoI (Form II). Attach mandatory supporting documents listed in format.
- b. The applicant must also provide the financial details of the organization as per the format provided in the EoI (Form III). Attach mandatory supporting documents listed in format.
- c. The applicant must also provide the Experience details of the organization as per the format provided in the EoI (Form IV). Attach mandatory supporting documents listed in format.
- d. Any entity which has been barred, by any public/ semi-public agency/ Central/ State/ Local Government, and the blacklist subsists as on the date of Application, would not be eligible, either individually or as member of a Consortium (Form V).

3. Part III - Approach Paper

The Applicants are requested to present an approach paper (minimum 500 words) describing the key features of the methodology to be adopted for Smart Solutions for Government Schools in Indore.

			Expression of Inter
	- 11 /		
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ทร	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	
Pa	rt IV: Forr	ns	

FORM I: COVERING LETTER

(Company letterhead)
[Date]

To,

Executive Director

Indore Smart City Development Limited

107-109 Palika Plaza, Phase-II, MTH Compound, Indore (M.P) 452001

Tel: 0731-2535572

Email: smartcityindore16@gmail.com

Dear Sir,

Ref: Expression of Interest Notice for Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore.

Having examined the Expression of Interest (EoI), the undersigned, intend to submit a Prequalification requirements proposal in response to the EoI, for Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore.

We attach hereto the response as required by the EoI, which constitutes our proposal.

Primary and Secondary contacts for our company are:

	Primary Contact	Secondary Contact
Name:		
Title:		
Company Name:		
Address:		
Phone:		
Mobile:		
Fax:		
E-mail:		

We confirm that the information contained in this response or any part thereof, including its exhibits, and other documents and instruments delivered or to be delivered to Authority is true, accurate, verifiable and complete. This response includes all information necessary to ensure that the statements therein do not in whole or in part mislead the department in its short-listing process.

We fully understand and agree to comply that on verification, if any of the information provided here is found to be misleading the short listing process, we are liable to be dismissed from the selection process or termination of the contract during the project, if selected to do so, for providing Implementation of Smart Solutions in Government Schools in Indore.

We agree for unconditional acceptance of all the terms and conditions set out in the Eol document.

Expression of Interest

It is hereby confirmed that I/We are entitled to act on behalf of our company/ corporation/ firm/ organization and empowered to sign this document as well as such other documents, which may be required in this connection.

Dated this	Day of	2016
(Signature)		(In the capacity of)
	ad to sion the T	andar Dagranga far and an habalf of
Duly authorize	ed to sign the Te	ender Response for and on behalf of:
(Name and Ad	dress of Compa	any) Seal/Stamp of applicant
Witness Signa	ture:	
Witness Name	2:	
Witness Addre	ess:	

CERTIFICATE ASTO AUTHORISED SIGNATORIES

FORM II: DETAILS OF THE ORGANISATION

Details of the Organization		
Name of organization		
Nature of the legal status in India		
Legal status reference details		
Nature of business in India		
Date of Incorporation		
Date of Commencement of Business		
Address of the Headquarters		
Address of the Registered Office in India		
Other Relevant Information		
Mandatory Supporting Documents:		
a) Certificate of Incorporation from Registrar Of Companies (ROC)b) Relevant sections of Memorandum of Association of the company or filings to the stock exchanges to indicate the nature of business of the company		

FORM III: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE ORGANISATION

Financial Information			
Financial Year	2013-14	2014-15	2015-16
Revenue (in INR crore)			
Profit Before Tax (in INR crore)			
Revenue from IT services and system integration services (in INR crore)			

Other Relevant Information

Mandatory Supporting Documents:

- a. Audited financial statements for the Last three financial years; 2015-16, 2014-15, and 2013-14 (Please include only the sections on P&L, revenue and the assets, not the entire balance sheet certified by the CA or a Notary.
- b. Unaudited financial statements certified by the Company auditor for the latest year (2016-17).
- c. Certification by the company auditors supporting the revenue break-up for IT Services and System Integration Services.

FORM IV: EXPERIENCE

Project Experience	
General Information	
Name of the project	
Client for which the project was executed	
Name and contact details of the client	
Current Status	
Project Details	
Description of the project	
Geographical Scope	
Outcomes of the Project	
Scope of Work	
Business Processes	
Applications	
Technologies Used	
Infrastructure	
Operations & Services	
Number of Locations / Sites	
Other Details	
	Y/N
Due-Diligence During Projects Phase	If yes, indicate the duration in case there was a
	due-diligence performed before the selection
	process
Duration of Transition (Post Selection)	
Total Duration of the project (no. of months,	
start date, completion date)	
Total cost of the project	
Total cost of the services provided by the	
Applicant	
Other Relevant Information	

Mandatory Supporting Documents:

a) Letter from the client duly indicating the salient points like cost, period, scope of services like software, hardware, networking, O&M etc and successful completion of the projects

Project Capability Demonstration

Complete details of the scope of the project shall be provided to indicate the relevance to the pre-qualification criterion (which is part of minimum qualification criteria).

FORM V: UNDERTAKING OF BLACKLISTING

Date:	
To, The Chief Executive Officer Indore Smart City Development Ltd. Indore	
Sir,	
In response to the EOI Reference No: << Name of Applicant>>, I/We hereby declare that << I unblemished past record and was not declared ineligi and/or blacklisted either indefinitely or for a particular Central Government / semi government / PSU / Munic	Name of Applicant>>, is having ble for corrupt and fraudulent practices period of time by any State government/
Name:	
In the capacity of:	
Signed:	
Duly authorized to sign the Authorization for and on be	ehalf of
Date:	
[Signature] - [Company Seal]	